
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
 
DATE:  7 December 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/214/0007 
 
Mr. H.S. Steyn 
Professional Graves Solutions (Pty) Ltd 
PO Box 32542 
Totiusdal 
0134 
 
FAX: 012 332 2325 
 
Dear Mr Steyn 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/06/11/010/51 
 
Thank you for settling your permit fee with SAHRA. I attach as requested a permit for 
the relocation the relocation of four small burial grounds: NKM1-3, NKM4-6, 
NKM7-11 and NKM12-21. SAHRA had noted that arrangements have been made 
with the next of kin where possible to rebury at the following cemeteries at Badplaas, 
Tjakastad and Machadodorp, as requested by the next of kin. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


